
 

 

Generic 
Rubber Ducks 
3.5” x 3.25” x 3.5” 

 

Mousepads 
 

150 
$1.62/each 

Setup Charge 
$50 

 

4x3 
Sticky Notes 

 

500 
$0.30/each 
Sale until 
April 30 

Regular Price 
$0.45/each 

 

Business 
Card  Magnet 

 

500 
$0.22/each 
Sale until 
April 30 

Regular Price 
$0.24/each 

 

Duck 
Magnet 

 

100 
$1.33/each 

250 
$0.78/each 

500 
$0.59/each 

Setup Charge 
$40 

 
Personalized 

Rubber Ducks 
Also Available 
Black Franchise 

imprint on 
back of duck. 

Department Name Here - # 

April 3, 2017 

 

TO:   

FROM:  

SUBJECT:  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Best Business Systems offers an assortment of green rubber duck items to complement 

SERVPRO’s national advertising campaign. 

 

 

 
 

Rubber Ducks 
 

In addition to the actual rubber ducks 

(left), Best Business Systems offers 

rubber duck images on any item in our 

company store that includes a full color 

imprint. See the items above for 

examples. If you are interested in 

purchasing any of these items, please 

call BBS at 1-800-995-3129 or e-mail at 

lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com. 
50 Minimum 

$2.95/each 

100 Minimum 

$3.45/each 
Setup Charge 

$45 

mailto:lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com

